
17 September 2012 

GC/IH/080228-600 

Development Control 
Planning Services 
London Borough of Camden 
Town Hall 
Argyle Street 
London WC1 H 8N D 

For the attention of Catherine Bond 

Dear Sirs, 

Kendall Kingscott 

SOAS OLD BUILDING WINDOW REPLACEMENT — MINOR AMENDMENT TO 
PLANNING AND LISTED BUILDING CONSENTS 

With regard to the above 
like to give notice of a 
elevation A. 

Previous Consents 

building, and the consents previously granted, we would 
slight alteration to the treatment of two windows to 

1) Replacement of C-rittlall metal windows 

Full Planning Permission Granted — Ref — 2011/1830/P 
Listed Building Consent Granted — Ref — 2011/1829/1-2) 

Replacement of window with door and new guard cage around d -'Pwrlpllog 

Full Planning Permission Granted — Ref — 201114638/P 
Listed Building Consent Granted — Ref — 2011/4661/1-3) 

Installation of new louvre at lower ground floor level to South East"E'llely"a-li-o-n 

Full Planning Permission Granted — Ref — 2011/3969/P 

Proposed Amendment 

It is proposed to install louvre details to the top half of two windows. This is below 
the moat level on the lower ground floor. The proposed windows to have the 
louvre arrangement are windows LG05 & LG07 as can be seen on drawing 
080228 E(0)01D. 

The proposed louvres are to be powder coated steel to match the new window 
construction. We confirm that window G33 on elevation C is exactly what is 
proposed and this has already been installed as part of the works for which listed 
building consent has already been granted, Please see attached photograph 
showing window G33. 
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In variation to the approved drawings we also note that only window LG05 is now 
proposed to receive a fly screen externally and window LG07 will not have a fly 
screen externally as originally shown. 

Please could you confirm that the above is acceptable as a variation to the 
existing applications already approved. 

We look forward to your response. Should you have any queries, please contact 
the undersigned. 

Yours faithfully 

IAN HONOR 
for and on behalf of 
KENDALL KINGSCOTT LIMITED 
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cc Richard Poulson School of Oriental and African Studies 
David Tate Maddisons Chartered Surveyors 


